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@ med.uth.gr@med.uth.ng
.del; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se];
512 5.1.2e ivm.nl]; 1. 5.1. @folkhalsomyndigheten.se]; ﬁ
5.1.2e || 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se]
From: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action - Coordination
Sent: Fri 4/17/2020 10:36:09 AM
Subject: [Spam] FW: Preventive measures COVID on board of aircrafts
Received: Fri 4/17/2020 10:37:14 AM
EU HEALTHY GATEWAY S Brief guidance on prevention strategies among flight crew in EU

We had received the question below from RIVM in March about social distancing measures on aircrafts and we are forwarding you
our reply. we had shared with all the partners (attached message) a summary of our replies to similar issues.
This is just food for thoughts for our discussions for the air sector in the future.

Kind regards,
5.1.2e

From: [ 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:50 PM

To: 'EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action @healthygateways.eu>

Cc: 5.1.2e SN @ uth.gr>; @uth.gr;
CRPES@hu.hamburg.de>

Subject: RE: Preventive measures COVID on board of aircrafts

oeer IESENN

Thank you for this clear and constructive answer and advise. We will take it up in our guidelines and will advise
accordingly.

Regards
5.1.2e
RIVM

Van: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action 51.5 3 512 @ healthygateways.eu>
Verzonden: donderdag 26 maart 2020 12:21
Aan: @rivm.nl>

.de>; '"EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action - Coordination' < 5.1.2e @healthygateways.eu>

Onderwerp: RE: Preventive measures COVID on board of aircrafts
Urgentie: Hoog

We had internal discussions with the work package leaders for air transpos well.

Ventilation and filtration of air on board aircrafts are different from the community facilities. The air exchanges and
the HEPA filters on board aircrafts remove at least 99.95% of particles whose diameter is equal to 0.3 ym and this
is not applied in community settings. WHO do not advice social distancing on board aircrafts:
https://apps.who.int/iris/bitstream/handle/10665/331488/WHO-2019-nCoV-Aviation-2020.1-eng.pdf

According to the EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS and the WHO guidelines the symptomatic travellers and any person
exposed to a case the previous 14 days must not travel with aircrafts. This policy should be applied strictly.
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However, the role of asymptomatic carriers of SARS-CoV-2 to the transmission is not clear yet.

As a pre-cautionary measure, we would recommend to apply social distancing on aircrafts as practical as possible
when this is possible (small number of passengers on board) and to have the aircraft ventilation system in operation
when crew or passengers are on board the aircraft. If PPE (medical masks) are available it could be an additional
precautionary measure for all passengers and crew. However, we are aware that there is shortage of masks even at
hospitals.

Kind regards,

From: <M crivm.n>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:48 AM

T@med.uth.gr' MQmed.uth.gD

Subject: Preventive measures COVID on board of aircrafts
Importance: High

Dear

We are getting questions at the public health institute in the Netherlands from airlines and the our government on
measures that have to be taken on board for responsible working and transport of air passengers. Our government
has implemented the rule that people should keep of 1.5 meters. This is very difficult to implement in airplanes. We
urgently need guidelines on this concerning seating of passengers, keeping distance between passengers and crew
and guidelines on working on board by aircrew.

Can you urgently advise on these issues?

Regards

5.1.2e

RIVM
rivm.nl
06

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen hegint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability
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Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivim.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to heailth and sustainability



